Access Grant Virtual Workshop Series – January 21 & 26, 2021

Funding Program Interview Questions: 

· What do you fund? Share an example project. 





· Where does your funding come from? 





· How much money is available? 





· Who is eligible to apply for funds? 





· Briefly describe the RFP and elements expected in a proposal. Highlight what you feel are the most important aspects of the application.  





· Are there match requirements? Limits on matching? 





· Any insights on leveraging money from multiple grant sources? Has your grant program been leveraged with other resources in the past? 





· What is the RFP, proposal submission, and funding allocation timing?






· Describe the application process. Is there a pre-app and final app? 





· Has COVID impacted your funding allocation or other aspects of your program? 






· Who to contact for more info or help? 






· Question for acquisition grants: Are there any limitations on the type of development that can occur? 






· How does your grant fit in the puzzle, what would it fund on the site plan? – see site plan example 





· Do you have any grant management tips for those awarded funding?  

